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Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

August 20, 2008

Ald. Gregory Helding
Chairman, Public Works
And Services Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Ald. Helding:

The City of Racine has received a reimbursement check in the amount of
$44,072.40 for PECFA eligible expenses with regard to a former underground storage
tank site remediation at 1420 State Street.

Please refer this communication to the Public Works and Services Committee.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Eeg
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

TME:das

cc: Richard M. Jones



